

# 1st Sub. S.B. 136

## TRANSPORTATION GOVERNANCE AMENDMENTS

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 3

FEBRUARY 23, 2018 9:11 AM

Senator **Jim Dabakis** proposes the following amendments:

1. Page 55, Lines 1671 through 1672:

1671 (i) \$30 of the registration fees imposed under Subsections 41-1a-1206(1)(a), (1)(b)~~[(i)~~  
1672 ~~through~~ ~~{(ix)}~~ (vi) , (1)(f), ~~[(3), and (6)]~~ (4), and (7);

2. Page 55, Lines 1684 through 1685:

1684 (ii) \$23 of ~~each~~ the registration fee ~~[collected under Subsection]~~ imposed under  
1685 Subsections 41-1a-1206(2)(b)(i) through ~~{(ix)}~~ (vi) .

3. Page 56, Lines 1710 through 1720:

1710 (b) ~~[\$44]~~ for each motor vehicle of 12,000 pounds or less gross laden weight, excluding  
1711 motorcycles~~[-]~~;  
1712 (i) \$44 for each motor vehicle fueled by motor fuel;  
1713 (ii) \$44 for each motor vehicle fueled by diesel fuel;  
1714 (iii) \$44 for each motor vehicle registered under Section 41-1a-301;  
1715 (iv) \$44 for each motor vehicle fueled by natural gas;  
1716 ~~{(v) \$194 for each electric motor vehicle;~~  
1717 ~~(vi) \$64 for each hybrid electric motor vehicle;~~  
1718 ~~(vii) \$124 for each plug-in hybrid electric motor vehicle;}~~  
1719 ~~{(viii)-}~~ (v) \$44 for each motor vehicle fueled by propane; and  
1720 ~~{(ix) \$194}~~ (vi) \$44 for each motor vehicle not described in Subsections (1)(b)(i) through  
~~{(viii)}~~ (v) ;

4. Page 57, Lines 1740 through 1751:

1740 (b) ~~[\$33.50]~~ for each motor vehicle of 12,000 pounds or less gross laden weight,  
1741 excluding motorcycles~~[-]~~;  
1742 (i) \$33.50 for each motor vehicle fueled by motor fuel;  
1743 (ii) \$33.50 for each motor vehicle fueled by diesel fuel;  
1744 (iii) \$33.50 for each motor vehicle registered under Section 41-1a-301;  
1745 (iv) \$33.50 for each motor vehicle fueled by natural gas;  
1746 ~~{(v) \$147.75 for each electric motor vehicle;~~  
1747 ~~(vi) \$48.75 for each hybrid electric motor vehicle;~~



1748 ~~(vii) \$94.50 for each plug-in hybrid electric motor vehicle;~~  
1749 ~~{(viii)}~~ (v) \$33.50 for each motor vehicle fueled by propane; and  
1750 ~~{(ix) \$147.75}~~ (vi) \$33.50 for each motor vehicle not described in Subsections (2)(b)(i)  
through  
1751 ~~{(viii)}~~ (v) .

